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Erin

corphelp
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 11:49 AM
To: 'Luis H. Florit-Molina’

Cc: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: ein number addition
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on tha quality of sarvice you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Sacretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advanca
for your participation.

PGS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Luis H. Florit-Molina {mailto:Iflorit@prodigy.net]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 11:40 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: ein number addition

Could you please insert the EIN # 27-3547874 to the file on my corporation , Power Mechanical
Inc. Document numer P10000078847.
Thank You and Regards” T

Jesus Esquivel President

Luis H. Florit-Molina
305-606-8476 {cell)
305-380-2900 (Fax)
305-388-6900 Phone

“fhny ennd contcrs fogad e procdeged amd confidensod iformaiion intended unly fir the indecideal or entiiy natsed within the message  Ifihe reader of ty essage 15 sol the
sttendded vecipnent o e dent responstbile e deliver st i the intended recmien, vou are hereby rutified that any review. dissemination, distribution or copying of this
Comumonction i produbied 1 i comanoncasos was recetved in ervar, please nonfy us by reply e-mail and delere the oniginal message.”
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